Indian River Area Library
Regular Board Meeting
Agenda

October 17, 2017

Tuscarora Township Hall
5:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order
1. Approval of Agenda

1. Approval of Minutes — July 18th, 2017 September 12", 2017

V. Financial Report — Moved to next session
V. Public Comment - Agenda Items

VL. Friends of the Library Report

VII. Old Business

a. Memorandum of Understand with the Friends
VIIl.  New Business
a. FOIA Policy
b. Copy, Print and Fax prices
c. Credit Card Policy
1X. Director’s Report
a. Upcoming Events
i. Trick or Treating at the Library on Halloween
ii. Thursdays 10:30-11:00 starting November 2™ will be story time
iii. November 11" Overdue Forgiveness and Open House
b. Technological Updates to the Library
c. Magazines
X. Public Comment - General

XI. Adjourn

Circulation Numbers
Attached



Indian River Area Library
Board Meeting Minutes
July 18, 2017

1.

7.

Call to Order — 5:03
Present: Kathy Cole, Kristina Moutrie, Sukey Stump, Patti Brown, Patty Hull
Guests: Roger Mendel, Director, Northland Library Cooperative; Clare Membiela, Library Law
Consultant, Library of Michigan
Approval of Agenda
Motion to Approve made by Hull, supported by Moutrie, passed unanimously
Approval of June 17, 2017 Minutes
Motion to approve made by Hull, supported by Cole, passed unanimously
Financial Report June 2017
- Donation of $13,000 was made in June
- June financials included year end reports and next year’s budget
Motion to approve made by Cole, supported by Moutrie, passed unanimously
Comments from the public
None
Old Business
a. Memorandum of understanding with the Friends group
- Moutrie will serve as the Board representative to the Friends
- Hold off on memorandum until new director is hired
b. iPad Policy Approval
- Discussion on policy as presented with numerous changes made with input from public
and guests
- Motion to approve made by Hull, seconded by Cole, unanimously approved
New Business
a. Concert on the Lawn Summer Series Donation
- IR’s Rhythm on the River requested a donation
Baker motion to approve a donation of $150.00, seconded by Stump, approved by all
b. Rehire Ellen August for cleaning services
Discussion led to verbal agreement to rehire August to fill vacant cleaning position
c. Downstairs room use
- Room is currently used for Friends of the Library book sales. As Friends are
discontinuing their book sale discussion has come up over how to use the room.
- It was decided to table this decision for the new director
d. Training of Board Members to Operate Circulation Desk
-Date was set for July 20 at 6:30 pm
-Vance will train Board members to operate the circulation desk
e. New Director Search
- Job posting was sent to the library co-op and listed on website and in a press release to
local papers
f.  Authority of Staff in interim
Discussion from the Board determined staff should continue to open mail and email in
the absence of a director



10.

g. August Computer Classes
This program will be on hold until new director and staff come in
h. Library Publicity
- Vance suggested Baker take over publicity until new director is hired
- Ideas included Patron book picks, Book Club Offerings, Story Hour and Puppet Shows,
Butterfly Event
i. AWE Computer
- Brown was able to order the computer
- Board agreed while the computer should be set up immediately, no permanent space
should be determined for it until a new director is hired
j.  Temporary Visitor Cards Policy Change
After discussion it was determined this would be better determined with a new director
k. Survey Results
Surveys will be open until at least September 14
Friends of the Library Report
No July Meeting, next meeting will be August 8
Public Comment
- Assistant Librarian Karen Vance presented to the Board listing accomplishments and strengths
of previous library staff and encouraging the Board to work with a new director to ensure
success.
- Audience member Cathy Campbell asked for clarification on where the funds for the AWE
computer came from (grant, Friends, and Swearingen Fund.)
- Hull had a comment on the “feel” of the library and the board agreed they hoped to refresh
with the new director
- Mendel offered to spend a day pre-organizing the offices in order to make them less
overwhelming for a new director. The Board agreed to take him up on that.
- The drop in Year to Date Circulation was pointed out as it was listed as 19,749 at June 20186,
and only 13,666 at June 2017.
- Audience member Trudy Maves mentioned there was some confusion on the hours of the
library and also shared positive feedback she had received on the collection.
- Mendel suggested a “Pardon our Dust” type of sign to acknowledge work that is happening in
the library.
Adjournment - 6:30
Motion to adjourn made by Baker, supported by Moutrie, all approved



Indian River Area Library
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes

September 12, 2017

Tuscarora Township Hall
4:00 p.m.

I Call to Order
Present: Patti Brown, Kathy Cole, Sukey Stump, Patty Hull, Kristina Moutrie, Amanda Baker
Guest: Roger Mendel, Director, Northland Library Cooperative

1. Approval of Agenda
Stump motioned to approve the agenda. Supported by Cole, approved by all.

1. Approval of Minutes — July 18, 2017 (corrected) and August 15, 2017
Approval of the July 18, 2017 minutes was tabled once again due to discussion on how to properly include
public comment. July minutes will be approved at the October Meeting.
Hull moved to approve the August minutes with support by Stump. Approved by all.

V. Financial Report — August 2017
Large bills paid in August included annual internet fee, insurance, AWE children’s computer, and computer
work. Salaries and wages are below budget due to open Director Position. The 7/1/16 date will stay on the
balance sheet until annual audit takes place and fund balance is confirmed, then the beginning date will
change to 2017.
Motion to approve Financial Report made by Baker with support by Moutrie. Approved by all.

V. Public Comment — Agenda ltems
None
VL. Friends of the Library Report

The Friends continue to sort books from the basement room and the sale shelf in the library.
Hill and Moutrie attended the Inland Lakes Elementary Open House to invite students to get a free library
card.
The Friends will provide cider and donuts for Halloween at the Library.
Next Friends meeting will be October 17, 2017.
Vil. Old Business
a. Cataloging Books
Book cataloging will wait for the new director.
b. Returned Non-Fiction Books
Library attorney advised that the Board was ok to have sent back books ordered on a donation request
by the previous director as there was no clear direction. When the new director is in they will be able to
complete the donation request by purchasing non-fiction books to replace those returned.
¢. Policy Updates
i. Mailing New Library Cards
Motion made by Hull to rescind the Library’s current policy of mailing new library cards and
replace it with a policy of issuing cards directly to patrons with a valid ID. Cole supported. Baker
questioned if mailing the cards verified addresses. Mendel spoke to patterns of other libraries
that operated on a policy of trusting the valid ID. Motion was approved by all.
ii.Library Credit Card Policy



Credit Card Policy was tabled until further research can be done.
VIl New Business
a. FOIA Policy
Mendel suggested establishing a working group to determine costs associated with the recommended
FOIA policy and establish fees. Policy will be approved when those items are presented.
b. Board By-Laws
By-Laws were presented to the Board for approval. Baker moved to approve the by-laws with minor
clerical changes. Hull supported the motion and it was approved by all. See attached Resolution and By-
Laws.
IX. Director Search
The Board has hired Mara Kico as new Library Director. Kico will attend the Library of Michigan’s New
Director Workshop in September and begin at the Library October 3.
X. Public Comment — General
Cindy Wimer stated the public computers continue to have troubles and said patrons are interested in
seeing program begin again. She also asked about the display in the front area of the Township Hall.
John Kurzeski asked if the Smart Meter Program could be repeated in the fall or winter.
Karen Hill requested the Board look at a policy to allow Indian River business owner to get library cards.
XI. Adjourn
Cole moved to adjourn at 5:05pm with support by Stump and unanimous approval.



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT PROCEDURES AND GUIDELINES

. PURPOSE.

The Indian River Area Library (IRAL) adopts the public policy set forth in the Michigan Freedom of
Information Act, 1976 PA 442 ("FOIA"), that all persons, except those persons incarcerated in state,
county or federal correctional facilities, are entitled to full and complete information regarding the
affairs of government and the official acts of those who represent them as public officials and public
employees, consistent with the FOIA. Access to information is important so that people may fully
participate in the democratic process. These Procedures and Guidelines are enacted in compliance with
the requirements set forth in Section 4(4) of the FOIA.

Il. FOIA COORDINATOR.

IRAL appoints the Director as FOIA Coordinator. The FOIA Coordinator will respond to requests in
accordance with the FOIA. An employee of IRAL who receives a request for a public record must
promptly forward that request to the FOIA Coordinator. The FOIA Coordinator is responsible for
accepting, processing and approving a denial of a request and signing the written notice of denial. The
FOIA Coordinator may designate another individual to act on his or her behalf in accepting and
processing requests for IRAL’s public records, and in approving a denial.

lll. REQUEST REQUIRED.

A. Requestor; Public Record. An individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership,
firm, organization, association, governmental entity, or other legal entity, except those persons
incarcerated in state, county or federal correctional facilities, may request public records from
IRAL. "Public Record" has the meaning as defined in Section 2(e) of the FOIA.

B. Verbal Requests. IRAL may, but is not required to, provide public records in response to a verbal
request, unless such verbal request is for information that IRAL believes is available on its
website. In such case, an employee, where practicable and to the best of his or her knowledge,
shall inform the requestor about the pertinent website where the information is available.

C. Written Requests. Except as provided in Section I1l.B above, a person desiring to inspect, copy
or receive a copy of a public record shall make a written request for the public record to IRAL. A
request can be made through a letter, in person, or sent by electronic transmission.

a. Where to Send the Request. Whenever possible, requests for public records should be
directed to the following recipients so that the information can reach the FOIA
Coordinator:

i. By mail orin person:

Indian River Area Library
Attn: FOIA Coordinator
PO Box 160

Indian River, M| 49749



ii. By e-mail:

iii. By fax:

b. Sufficient Description. Requests in writing must identify the public record sufficiently to
allow IRAL to find the requested record. If not, the request may be denied on that basis.

c. Electronic Transmissions. For requests sent by electronic transmission, the following
shall apply:

i. Electronic Transmissions. A written request made by facsimile, electronic mail,
or other electronic transmission is not received by IRAL's FOIA coordinator until
1 business day after the electronic transmission is made.

ii. Spam orJunk Mail Folder. If a written request is sent by electronic mail and
delivered to IRAL's spam or junk mail folder, the request is not received until 1
day after IRAL first becomes aware of the written request. IRAL shall note in its
records both the time a written request is delivered to its spam or junk mail
folder and the time IRAL first becomes aware of that request. The FOIA
Coordinator shall be responsible for routinely monitoring the spam and junk
mail folders in order to determine whether they contain any FOIA requests.

d. Specify Format. The requestor may specify whether he or she would like to inspect,
receive paper copies, or receive the public records on nonpaper physical media. IRAL is
only required to comply with the request for specified nonpaper physical media if it has
the technological capability necessary to provide the public records on the requested
nonpaper physical media in the particular instance.

e. Subscription. A person has a right to subscribe to future issuances of public records that
are created, issued, or disseminated on a regular basis. A subscription shall be valid for
up to 6 months, at the request of the subscriber, and shall be renewable.

IV. PROCEDURES FOR RESPONDING TO WRITTEN FOIA REQUESTS.

A. Response. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the person making the request, IRAL shall
respond to a request within 5 business days after it receives the request by:

a. Granting the request (which would include notifying the requestor that all or a portion
of the public records requested are available on the website, if applicable);

b. Issuing a written notice to the requesting person denying the request;
c. Granting the request in part and issuing a written notice to the requesting person

denying the request in part (which would include notifying the requestor that all or a
portion of the public records requested are available on the website if applicable); or

(]



d. Issuing a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during which
IRAL shall respond to the request.

IRAL's written response shall be considered the final determination regarding the FOIA request.

B. Understanding IRAL's Response. IRAL has an obligation to respond as required under the FOIA.
If IRAL grants a written request in full, the requestor will receive a notice indicating that it has
been granted. However, if the request is denied or denied in part, IRAL shall provide the
following information:

a. Pursuant to Section 13 of the FOIA, IRAL may exempt certain documents from
disclosure. The FOIA Coordinator will review the request to determine if any
exemptions apply. The FOIA Coordinator may request assistance from IRAL’s Attorney
regarding the application of exemptions. If exempt, IRAL shall provide an explanation of
the basis under this act or other statute for the determination that the public record, or
portion of that public record, is exempt from disclosure, if that is the reason for denying
all or a portion of the request.

b. A certificate that the public record does not exist under the name given by the
requestor or by another name reasonably known to IRAL, if that is the reason for
denying the request or a portion of the request. The denial letter may indicate that
letter serves as the certificate as required by the FOIA.

c. Adescription of a public record or information on a public record that is separated or
deleted pursuant to Section 14 of the FOIA, if a separation or deletion is made.

d. A full explanation of the requesting person's right to do either of the following:

i. Submit to the Indian River Area Library Board ("Board") a written appeal that
specifically states the word "appeal" and identifies the reason or reasons for
reversal of the disclosure denial; or

ii. Seek judicial review of the denial under Section 10 of the FOIA.

e. Notice of the right to receive attorneys' fees and damages as provided in Section 10 of
the FOIA, MCL 15.240, if, after judicial review, the court determines that IRAL has not
complied and orders disclosure of all or a portion of a public record.

C. No Obligation to Create Records. The FOIA does not require IRAL to make a compilation,
summary, or report of information. Further, IRAL is not required to create a new public record
in order to respond to a request.

D. Documents Available on Website. If the FOIA Coordinator knows or has reason to know that all
or a portion of the requested information is available on its website, IRAL shall notify the



requestor in its written response. The written response, to the degree practicable in the specific
instance, shall include a specific webpage address where the requested information is available.

If all or a portion of the requested records are available on the website and IRAL has included the
website address in its written response but the requestor wants the public records in a paper format or
other nonpaper physical media, IRAL shall provide the public records in the specified format. On the
detailed itemization, IRAL shall separate the requested public records that are available on its website
from those that are not available on the website and shall inform the requestor of the additional charge
to receive copies of the public records that are available on its website.

V. FEES.

IRAL may charge a fee for a public record search, for the necessary copying of a public record for
inspection, or for providing a copy of a public record because it has established, made publicly available,
and follows these Procedures and Guidelines and the FOIA. The fee shall be limited to actual mailing
costs and to the actual incremental cost of duplication or publication including labor; the cost of search,
examination and review; and the deletion and separation of exempt information from non-exempt
information as set forth more fully in these Procedures and Guidelines. The FOIA Coordinator shall
provide a detailed itemization of costs on a standard form, as required under Section 4(4) of the FOIA
(“Detailed Itemization”). The total fee shall not exceed the sum of the following components:

A. Labor Costs:

a. Searching for, Locating and Examining.

i. IRAL may charge for searching for, locating and examining public records in
conjunction with receiving and fulfilling a granted written request.

ii. IRAL shall not charge more than the hourly wage of its lowest-paid employee
capable of searching for, locating, and examining the public records in the
particular instance regardless of whether that person is available or who
actually performs the labor.

ii. These labor costs shall be estimated and charged in increments of 15 minutes,
with all partial time increments rounded down.

b. Separating and Deleting Exempt from Non-Exempt:

i. For services performed by an employee of IRAL, IRAL shall not charge more than
the hourly wage of its lowest-paid employee capable of separating and deleting
exempt information from non-exempt information in the particular instance,
regardless of whether that person is available or who actually performs the
labor. All references in these Procedures and Guidelines to separating and
deleting exempt information from nonexempt information shall refer to the

separation and deletion requirements set forth in Section 14 of the FOIA, MCL
15.244.



ii. If IRAL does not employ a person capable of separating and deleting exempt
information from non-exempt information in the particular instance, it may
treat necessary contracted labor costs used for the separating and deleting of
exempt information from non-exempt information in the same manner as
employee labor costs when calculating charges under this subdivision if all of
the following occur:

1. IRAL’s FOIA Coordinator determines on a case-by-case basis that IRAL
does not employ a person capable of separating and deleting exempt
information from non-exempt information.

2. IRAL clearly notes the name of the contracted person or firm on the
Detailed Itemization.

3. Total labor costs calculated for contracted labor costs shall not exceed
an amount equal to 6 times the state minimum hourly wage rate.

iii. These labor costs shall be estimated and charged in increments of 15 minutes,
with all partial time increments rounded down.

iv. IRAL shall not charge for labor directly associated with redaction if it knows or
has reason to know that it previously redacted the public record in question and
the redacted version is still in IRAL’s possession.

v. If IRAL directly or indirectly administers or maintains an official internet
presence, any public records available to the general public on that internet site
at the time the request is made are exempt from this labor charge.

c. Duplication or Publication Labor Charges.

i. IRAL may charge labor costs for duplication and publication, including making
paper copies, making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to be
given to the requestor on nonpaper physical media or through the internet or
other electronic means as stipulated by the requestor.

i IRAL shall not charge more than the hourly wage of its lowest-paid employee
capable of necessary duplication or publication in the particular instance,

regardless of whether that person is available or who actually performs the
labor.

iii. Labor costs shall be estimated and charged in increments of one (1) minute or
more, with all partial time increments rounded down.



d. Fringe Benefit Costs. IRAL may also add up to 50% to the applicable labor charge
amount to cover or partially cover the cost of fringe benefits if it clearly notes the
percentage multiplier used to account for benefits in the Detailed Itemization. Subject
to the 50% limitation, IRAL shall not charge more than the actual cost of fringe benefits,
and overtime wages shall not be used in calculating the cost of fringe benefits.

If all or a portion of the requested records are available on the website and IRAL has
included the website address in its written response but the requestor wants the public
records in a paper format or other nonpaper physical media, IRAL shall provide the
public records in the specified format but may use a fringe benefit multiplier greater
than the 50% limitation, not to exceed the actual costs of providing the information in
the specified format.

e. Overtime Wages. Overtime wages shall not be included in the calculation of labor costs
unless overtime is specifically stipulated by the requestor and clearly noted on the
Detailed Itemization.

f. Itemization. All labor fee components shall be itemized using both the hourly wage and
the number of hours charged on the Detailed Itemization.

g. Unreasonably High Costs. The labor fee shall not be charged for (1) searching for,
locating and examining of public records, or (2) the cost of the deletion and separation
of exempt information from non-exempt information, unless failure to charge a fee
would result in unreasonably high costs to IRAL because of the nature of the request in
the particular instance, and IRAL specifically identifies the nature of these unreasonably
high costs. The FOIA Coordinator has authority to determine when the costs are
unreasonably high in a particular instance, including, but not limited to, instances when
the costs would be excessive and beyond the normal or usual amounts for responding
to a request. In doing so, the FOIA Coordinator may take into account considerations
such as the volume and complexity of the FOIA request as well as IRAL’s particular fiscal
condition at the time of the request or any other conditions authorized by law.

B. Other Costs.

a. Nonpaper Physical Media. Costs for providing records on nonpaper physical media.

i. The requestor may stipulate that the public records be provided on nonpaper
physical media, electronically mailed, or otherwise electronically provided to
him or her in lieu of paper copies. IRAL is not required to provide the documents
on nonpaper physical media if it lacks the technological capability necessary to
provide records on the requested particular nonpaper physical media.

ii.  For public records provided to the requestor on nonpaper physical media, IRAL
may charge the actual and most reasonably economical cost of the computer



discs, computer tapes, or other digital or similar media. IRAL may use (but is
not required to) a computer disc, thumb drive or other nonphysical media
provided by the requestor but only if it is provided in its original packaging.
Because the safety and security of IRAL's computers and network is of
important public interest, IRAL may take that security interest into account
when determining the means of providing the documents on nonpaper physical
media.

b. Costs for Providing Paper Copies.

i. For paper copies of public records provided to the requestor, IRAL may charge
the actual total incremental cost of necessary duplication or publication, not
including labor.

ii. The cost of paper copies shall be calculated as a total cost per sheet of paper
and shall be itemized and noted in a manner that expresses both the cost per
sheet and the number of sheets provided.

iii. The fee shall not exceed 10 cents per sheet of paper for copies of public records
made on 8-1/2- by 11-inch paper or 8-1/2- by 14-inch paper. For all other paper
sizes, IRAL may charge the actual total incremental cost of duplication or
publication, not including labor.

iv. IRAL shall utilize the most economical means available for making copies of
public records, including using double-sided printing, if cost saving and
available.

c. Mailing Costs.

i IRAL shall charge the actual cost of mailing, if any, for sending the public records
in a reasonably economical and justifiable manner.

ii. IRAL shall not charge more for expedited shipping or insurance unless
specifically stipulated by the requestor, but may otherwise charge for the least
expensive form of postal delivery confirmation when mailing public records.

C. Statutory Fees. The fees set forth in this Section V do not apply to public records prepared
under an act or statute specifically authorizing the sale of those public records to the public, or if

the amount of the fee for providing a copy of the public record is otherwise specifically provided
by an act or statute.

D. Fees Paid Before Providing Documents. IRAL shall require that all fees be paid in full before
providing records in response to granted or granted in part written requests.

V1. DEPOSIT.



A. Deposit. In either IRAL's initial response or subsequent response as described under Section
5(2)(d), IRAL may require a good-faith deposit before providing the public records to the
requestor if the entire fee estimate or charge authorized the FOIA exceeds $50.00, based on a
good-faith calculation of the total. The deposit shall not exceed 1/2 of the total estimated fee,
and IRAL's request for a deposit shall be included in the Detailed Itemization. The response shall
also contain a best efforts estimate by IRAL regarding the time frame it will take IRAL to comply
with the law in providing the public records to the requestor. The time frame estimate is
nonbinding upon IRAL, but IRAL shall provide the estimate in good faith and strive to be
reasonably accurate and to provide the public records in a manner based on this state's public
policy and the nature of the request in the particular instance. If IRAL does not respond in a
timely manner as required by the FOIA, it is not relieved from its requirements to provide
proper fee calculations and time frame estimates in any tardy responses. Providing an estimated
time frame does not relieve IRAL from any of the other requirements of this act.

B. Increased Deposit For Prior Unpaid Requests. After IRAL has granted and fulfilled a written
request from an individual under this act, if IRAL has not been paid in full the total amount for
the copies of public records that IRAL made available to the individual as a result of that written
request, IRAL may require a deposit of up to 100% of the estimated fee before it begins a full
public record search for any subsequent written request from that individual if all of the
following apply:

a. The final fee for the prior written request was not more than 105% of the estimated fee.

b. The public records made available contained the information being sought in the prior
written request and are still in IRAL's possession.

c. The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment, within the
time frame estimate described Section 4(7) of the FOIA.

d. Ninety days have passed since IRAL notified the individual in writing that the public
records were available for pick up or mailing.

e. The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to IRAL.

f. IRAL calculates a Detailed Itemization that is the basis for the current written request's
increased estimated fee deposit.

IRAL shall no longer require an increased estimated fee deposit from an individual described above if
any of the following apply:

a. The individual is able to show proof of prior payment in full to IRAL;

b. IRAL is subsequently paid in full for the applicable prior written request; or



c. Three hundred sixty-five days have passed since the individual made the written request
for which full payment was not remitted to IRAL.

VII. WAIVER OR REDUCTION OF FEES.

A. Waiver of Fees of First 520.00. A public record search shall be made and a copy of a public
record shall be furnished without charge for the first $20.00 of the fee for each request by either
of the following:

a. Indigency. An individual who is entitled to information under this act and who submits
an affidavit stating that the individual is indigent and receiving specific public assistance
or, if not receiving public assistance, stating facts showing inability to pay the cost
because of indigency.

i. If the requestor is eligible for a requested discount, IRAL shall fully note the
discount on the Detailed Itemization.

ii. Ifa requestor is ineligible for the discount, IRAL shall inform the requestor
specifically of the reason for ineligibility in IRAL's written response. An individual
is ineligible for this fee reduction if any of the following apply:

1. The individual has previously received discounted copies of public
records from IRAL twice during that calendar year.

2. The individual requests the information in conjunction with outside
parties who are offering or providing payment or other remuneration to
the individual to make the request, as verified by an affidavit executed
by the requestor.

b. Certain Non-Profit Organizations. A non-profit organization formally designated by the
state to carry out activities under subtitle C of the developmental disabilities assistance
and bill of rights act of 2000, Public Law 106-402, and the protection and advocacy for
individuals with mental illness act, Public Law 99-319, or their successors, if the request
meets all of the following requirements:

i. Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients.

ii. Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those
laws under section 931 of the mental health code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931.

iii. Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested
by IRAL.

B. Public Interest Reduction or Waiver. The FOIA Coordinator may reduce or waive the imposition
of fees if the FOIA Coordinator determines that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public

[Ee]



interest because searching for or furnishing copies of the public record can be considered as
primarily benefiting the general public.

C. Reduction for Late Responses. If IRAL does not respond to a written request in a timely manner
as required by the FOIA, IRAL shall do the following:

a. Reduce the charges for labor costs by 5% for each day IRAL exceeds the time permitted,
with a maximum 50% reduction, if either of the following applies:

i. The late response was willful and intentional.
ii. The written request:

1. included language that conveyed a request for information within the
first 250 words of the body of a letter, facsimile, electronic mail, or
electronic mail attachment, or

2. specifically included the words, characters, or abbreviations for
"freedom of information", "information", "FOIA", "copy", or a
recognizable misspelling of such, or appropriate legal code reference for
this act, on the front of an envelope, or in the subject line of an

electronic mail, letter, or facsimile cover page.

b. If a charge reduction is required, IRAL shall fully note the charge reduction on the
Detailed Itemization.

IX. INSPECTION.

Upon request, IRAL must furnish a requesting person a reasonable opportunity for inspection and
examination of its public records, and must furnish reasonable facilities for making memoranda or
abstracts from its public records during the usual business hours. Pursuant to Section 4(1) of the FOIA,
IRAL may charge a fee for the public record search, for the necessary copying of a public record for
inspection or for providing a copy of the public record after inspection.

The FOIA permits IRAL to make reasonable rules necessary to protect its public records and to prevent
excessive and unreasonable interference with the discharge of its functions. IRAL must protect public
records from loss, unauthorized alteration, mutilation, or destruction. As such, IRAL authorizes the FOIA
Coordinator to determine whether in a particular circumstance an employee or agent of IRAL must be
present at any inspection of documents to protect the public records, and in such cases may assess
charges as appropriate under law.

X. CERTIFIED COPIES.

IRAL must, upon written request, furnish a requesting person a certified copy of the public record
disclosed in whole or in part by IRAL.

Xl. APPEALS.



A. Appeal of a Final Determination to Deny All or a Portion of the Request.

a. Submit an Appeal. If a requestor desires to appeal all or part of a final determination to
deny a request, the requestor must submit to the Board a written appeal that
specifically states the word "appeal" and identifies the reason or reasons for reversal of
the denial.

b. Receipt of Appeal. The Board is not considered to have received a written appeal until
the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Board following submission of the written
appeal.

c. Response to Appeal. Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal, the Board
shall do 1 of the following:

i. Reverse the disclosure denial.
ii. Issue a written notice to the requesting person upholding the disclosure denial.

lii. Reverse the disclosure denial in part and issue a written notice to the requesting
person upholding the disclosure denial in part.

iv. Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10
business days the period during which the Board shall respond to the written
appeal. The Board shall not issue more than 1 notice of extension for a
particular written appeal.

B. Appeals of Fees (Including Deposits).

a. Submit an Appeal. If IRAL requires a fee that exceeds the amount permitted under
these Procedures and Guidelines or Section 4 of the FOIA, the requesting person may
submit to the Board a written appeal for a fee reduction that specifically states the word
"appeal" and identifies how the required fee exceeds the amount permitted under
these Procedures and Guidelines or Section 4 of the FOIA.

b. Receipt of Appeal. The Board is not considered to have received a written appeal under
until the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Board following submission of the
written appeal.

. Response of Appeal. Within 10 business days after receiving a written appeal, the
Board shall do 1 of the following:

i. Waive the fee.



ii. Reduce the fee and issue a written determination to the requesting person
indicating the specific basis under Section 4 of the FOIA that supports the
remaining fee. The determination shall include a certification from the Board
that the statements in the determination are accurate and that the reduced fee
amount complies with its publicly available Procedures and Guidelines and
Section 4 of the FOIA.

iii. Uphold the fee and issue a written determination indicating the specific basis
under Section 4 of the FOIA that supports the required fee. The determination
shall include a certification from the Board that the statements in the
determination are accurate and that the fee amount complies with these
Procedures and Guidelines and Section 4 of the FOIA.

iv. Issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the period during
which the Board must respond to the written appeal. The notice of extension
shall include a detailed reason or reasons why the extension is necessary. The
Board shall not issue more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written
appeal.

Xll. CIVIL ACTION.
A. Civil Action for Non-Disclosure or Denial of Public Records.
a. Civil Action After Appeal: If the Board fails to respond to a written appeal or if the Board
upholds all or a portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal,

the requesting person may seek judicial review of the nondisclosure by commencing a
civil action within 180 days after IRAL’s final determination to deny a request.

b. Civil Action Directly After Denial. A requestor may also commence a civil action in the
circuit court to compel IRAL's disclosure of the public records within 180 days after
IRAL's final determination to deny a request. The requestor is not required to appeal
the denial to the Board before commencing the civil action.

C. Remedies; Fines. If the court determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure,
it shall order IRAL to cease withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record
wrongfully withheld. If the person prevails, the court shall award reasonable attorneys'
fees, costs, and disbursements. If the person or IRAL prevails in part, the court may, in
its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs,
and disbursements. If the court determines that IRAL has arbitrarily and capriciously
violated this act by refusal or delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record,
the court shall order IRAL to pay a civil fine of $1,000.00 and shall award, in addition to
any actual or compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00.

B. Civil Action Regarding Fees.

fa
(S



a. Civil Action After Appeal. A requestor may commence a civil action in the circuit court
for a fee reduction if IRAL (1) failed to respond to a written appeal or (2) made a
determination on a written appeal. A requester must submit an appeal to the Board for
a fee reduction before commencing a civil action. If a civil action is commenced against
IRAL, IRAL is not obligated to complete the processing of the written request for the
public record at issue until the court resolves the fee dispute. This action must be filed
within 45 days after receiving notice of the determination of an appeal to the Board.

b. Remedies; Fines. If the requesting person prevails by receiving a reduction of 50% or
more of the total fee, the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate
portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements. If the court determines
IRAL has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this act by charging an excessive fee, the
court shall order IRAL to pay a civil fine of $500.00, which shall be deposited in the
general fund of the state treasury. The court may also award, in addition to any actual
or compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $500.00 to the person
seeking the fee reduction.

XIlil. FOIA RECORD RETENTION.

The FOIA Coordinator must keep a copy of all written requests and documents sent in response to the
request for public records on file for no less than 1 year, unless a longer retention time has been
specified in a record retention policy applicable to IRAL.

XIV. PUBLICATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PROCEDURE AND GUIDELINES.

Because IRAL maintains a website, these Procedures and Guidelines and the summary shall be posted
and maintained on the website. IRAL shall make these Procedures and Guidelines and summary publicly
available by providing free copies both in the response to a written request and upon request by visitors
at IRAL's office. However, IRAL may include the website link instead of providing paper copies in its
response to a written request.

XV. SEVERABILITY; ENFORCEABILITY.

If any clause, provision or section of the Procedures and Guidelines shall be ruled invalid or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity or unenforceability of such clause,
provision or section shall not affect any of the remaining clauses, provisions or sections. If any of the
Procedures and Guidelines is determined by the FOIA Coordinator to be in conflict with the FOIA or
other law after adoption, the FOIA Coordinator has IRAL to process FOIA requests in conformance with
the FOIA and shall seek to amend these Procedures and Guidelines as soon as possible.

XVI. EFFECTIVE DATE.

These Procedures and Guidelines shall become effective on



Common Angle, Inc.
616 Petoskey Street - Suite 300 - Petoskey, Ml 49770
Phone: 877.534.4311 - Fax: 877.225.3866 - Email: sales@commonangle.com

ommon

Date Quote #

10/11/17 | cAIQ6148

Sold To: Indian River Area Library Ship To: Indian River Area Library
Mara Klco Mara Klco
3546 S. Straits Hwy 3546 S. Straits Hwy
Indian River, Ml 49749 Indian River, Ml 49749
United States United States

Phone: (616)717-0760 Phone: (616)717-0760
Fax: Fax:

PricamNalls 30 Days Terms Rep P.O. Number| Ship Via

Net 20 Annette Beair Ground

ery IDescription I UnitList ! Unit Price I Ext. Price

3 Dell OptiPlex $1,040.00 $674.00 $2,022.00
- Intel Core i5 Processor
- 8GB RAM
- 500GB Hard Drive
- USB Keyboard & Mouse
- Windows 10 Professional (64bit)
- Dell 3yr NBD Onsite Warranty

1 Dell Latitude Laptop $1,771.86 $1,142.00 $1,142.00
- Intel Core i5 Processor
- 8GB RAM
- 500GB Hard Drive
- 15.6" LED Widescreen Display
- Intel Dual Band Wi-Fi + BT
- Windows 10 Professional (64bit)
- Dell 3yr NBD Onsite Warranty

3 Dell 22" Professional Grade Monitor $229.99 $189.99 $569.97

4 Microsoft Office Home and Business 2016 $229.99 $214.00 $856.00
(Word, Excel, OneNote, PowerPoint, Outlook)

10 Trend Micro Worry-Free Business Security Services - 2-25 Users - $23.61 $23.61 $236.10
License

1 File Level Backup Setup Fee $180.00 $180.00 $180.00

20 Labor: $90.00 $90.00 $1,800.00
- Rebuild Three Public PC's to Common Angle Best Practices

- Configure and Setup Three New Public PC's
- Configure and Setup New Laptop for Executive Director
- Setup File Level Backups on Three Staff PC's and
New Laptop
- Install Trend Micro Antivirus on 10 PC's
- Install Microsoft Office on Four New PC's

1 File Level Backups - Monthly Recurring Fee $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
Estimated 51 GB of Data

10/13/17 16:32:24 CAIQ6148 Page 1

1of2



i Qty IDescription ¥ UnitList Unit Price ! Ext. Price

SubTotal $6,866.07
Sales Tax $122.40
Shipping $0.00

Total $6,988.47

Please contact me if | can be of further assistance.

PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE. PRICES BASED UPON TOTAL PURCHASE. ALL DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, MIGRATION, TRAINING AND
CONSULTING SERVICES ARE TO BE BILLED AT OUR STANDARD RATES FOR EACH ACTIVITY INVOLVED UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON
THIS QUOTE.

WE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF PROFITS, BUSINESS, GOODWILL, OR INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS NOR FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQUENTIAL MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS OF PURPOSE, DAMAGES RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT.

ALL SALES ARE FINAL UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THIS QUOTE. A 3% OF THE TOTAL INVOICE OR $35 LATE FEE (WHICHEVER IS
GREATER) WILL BE ASSESSED TO EACH INVOICE WHEN NOT PAID IN FULL BY THE ORIGINAL DUE DATE. LATE FEE WILL BE ASSESSED
EVERY 30 DAYS PAST DUE UNTIL PAID IN FULL.

Customer Acceptance

Client Signature

Printed Name

Date

10/13/17 16:32:24 CAIQ6148 Page 2

20f2



Date: 10/11/17

Indian River Area Library

Page

1

Time: 3:15PM Monthly Usage Summary Proc: Monthly_Usage_Sumr20
User: staff For Month: 9/2017
This Same Month Month YTD-Curr. | ‘_(TD-Last YTD
Catagory Description Month Last Year Gain/Loss 12-Months Year Gain/Loss
Not found in Major Cali#- Not f 0 0 0 0% 5 0 5 0%
Major Category Total 0 0 0 0% 5 0 5 0%
01 10 Adult-Adult Regular Collection 395 791 396 -100% 5383 6817 1434 -27%
01 20 Adult-Large Print 27 75 48 -178% 588 925 337 -57%
—01 26 Adult-Michigan Collection 8 79 71 -888 % 265 366 101 -38%
Major Category Total 430 945 515  -120% 6236 8108 1872 -30% j
02 27  Juvenile-Non-fiction 0 0 0 0% 1] 0 1 -38%
_0-2 50 Juvenile-JE(Below 3rd) 24 146 122 -508% 843 948 105 -12%
02 52 Juvenile-JUV (3rd-5th) 43 137 94 -219% 1184 1620 436 -37%
Major Category Total 67 283 216 -322% 2028 2568 540 -27%
03 53 Young Adult-Young Adult (6+) 1 76 65 -591% 271 509 238 -88%
Major Category Total 11 76 65 -591% 271 509 238 -88% |
06 77 Compact Disc-Compact Discs 29 21 8 38% 390 298 92 31%
Major Category Total 29 21 8 38% 390 298 92 31% ‘
07 24  Audio-Visual-Cassette Books 26 16 10 63% 299 242 57 24%
07 85 Audio-Visual-VHS Cassettes-ADULT 8 21 13 -163% 132 156 24 -18%
‘MaeramgmyTom] 34 37 3 9% 431 398 33 8% |
08 78 LASERDISC-LASERDISC 38 45 7 -18% 340 398 58 -17% .
hﬁajor Category Total 38 45 7 -18% 340 398 58 4 T%J
PUP 90 Puppet-Puppets = 11 7 -175% 71 70 1 1%
[Major Category Total 4 11 7 -1?5%| 71 70 1 1%
*** Library Totals *** L 613‘ 1418 r 805 -131% 2577 -26% |

9?72]

12349[

(of the above totals 0 were interlibrary loans going out)




